Saud Omais Khan

Assistant Network Administrator

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Saud Omais Khan is working as Assistant Network Administrator in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Saud Omais Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

INBOX

Qualifornia (Control of Control o	
BS in Computer Sciences	2019 - 2023
Gomal University , Pakistan	
BA in Mass comm	2008 - 2010
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Network Administrator	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Network Administrator	2024 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Network Administrator	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
IT Assistant (Client Support)	2021 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Site Engineer	2016 - 2020
DWP group ISB	
IT Assistant	2014 - 2015